RE: 17050 - Control Of Japanese Knotweed
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We will require full access to the infestation, should you not be present please ensure that access is possible and please confirm that
we have permission to access on this day.

Should we not be able to carry out the treatment it may endanger the eradication process and the warranty as per our terms and
conditions.

| shall assume that this is OK. Please contact us if there are any issues.
Kind Regards

James Adcock
Operations Manager

Eco Control Solutions Ltd
T: 0330 363 9555
E: visits@ecocontrol.co.uk
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